From: Linda Dalton

To: Mercedes Barcia
Subject: Re: TATF Recommendation/Resolution Disposition List
Date: Sunday, April 29, 2018 2:58:31 PM

It appears that we discussed many issues: some resolved and some still outstanding. A lot of
them | had forgotten, but this list (which stopped being compiled and presented at our
meetings a year or so ago) reminds me of how much we did accomplish.

Linda Dalton

From: Mercedes Barcia

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 8:43:37 AM

To: Traffic Advisory Task Force

Cc: Lenox E. Bramble; Judy Gamel; Edward Lavallee
Subject: TATF Recommendation/Resolution Disposition List

Good morning,

As discussed and requested at the last meeting, attached is a list of
recommendations and outcomes prepared by the city manager’s office. Please
provide me with suggestions and/or comments so we can determine a future meeting
date.

Thank you.

BOARD MEMBERS: DO NOT “REPLY ALL”. PLEASE ONLY RESPOND TO ME.

Mevrcedes Barcia

Recording Secretary II/Office Assistant
City Clerk’s Office

401 W. Venice Ave

Venice, FL 34285

(941) 882-7392
mbarcia@venicegov.com

Need to Report an Issue? SeeClickFix Venice Connect is available as an app for Android and
iPhone. Select SeeClickFix from your app store on your device and choose Venice, Florida.
There is also a link to the program on the city’s website, www.venicegov.com, or go directly
to SeeClickFix at http://www.seeclickfix.com/Venice

PLEASE NOTE: This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes,
concerning public records. Email communications are covered under such laws; therefore,
email sent or received on this entity's computer system, including your email address, may be
disclosed to the public and media upon request. If you do not want your email address released
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to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this
office by phone or in writing.



